



2525 Phillips Field Road . Fairbanks, Alaska 99709 . (907) 452-7111 . FAX (907) 452-8111

May 30th, 2025

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Subject: CPF 5-2025-001
Interior Gas Utility
30-day Response

Dear Mr. Hubbard,

IGU would like to accept the terms of the Proposed Compliance Order in Exhibit A. Some of the remedial actions required by this Compliance Order have been completed, and the supporting documentation is attached to this response.

- Item 1 has been corrected; the documentation is in Appendix B. The Eaton Everflex Hose has been replaced with stainless steel tubing.
- Item 2 has been corrected. The procedure has been written into *SOP D-2220 Plastic Pipe Fusion* (Appendix C), which refers to OQ Training for testing and examining joint specimens when qualifying joiners. The method for testing and examining those joints is identified in our OQ training and outlined in the evaluation criteria. A copy of this Training Guide and Evaluation Procedure is attached in Appendix D. IGU documentation has also been revised to demonstrate implementation of this change. An example of this documentation can be found in Appendix E.
- Item 3 has been repaired, and the repair record can be found in Appendix F. A leak management program will be implemented to track leaks and repairs appropriately within 60 days of receipt of the Final Order.

Sincerely,

Elena Sudduth



2525 Phillips Field Road . Fairbanks, Alaska 99709 . (907) 452-7111 . FAX (907) 452-8111

Supporting Records and Documents

Exhibit A	Proposed Compliance Order
Exhibit B	Repair Record for Everflex Hose Line
Exhibit C	<i>SOP D – 2220 Plastic Pipe Fusion</i>
Exhibit D	Training Guide for Performing Plastic Fusion Inspection
Exhibit E	Pipe Joining Qualification Record
Exhibit F	Repair Record for Leak at Meter #340152